Nythe Farm

This farm dates from around 1783. It is an isolated farm to south.
After the building of the A419 bypass the land came under Wanborough parish.
In 1868 Richard Kemble was here but by 1878 as article in local paper shows, J. K. Sargent is farmer.

The 1881 census shows Richard Kemble as farmer here and the 1890 North Wilts directory has Henry Fanners
here.

The 1901 census shows William Bellamy and 1911 Kellys Directory shows William Bourton Manners as the farmer
here. A 1913 document shows the transfer of the farm to John Metcalf from the Gooch estate.

The 1948 & 1951 Street Directories show A. L. Fisher & A. Hyde living here and finally in 1970 Stanley F. Bailey.
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